12/4/24, 1:39 PM Gmail - Re: Purchase Order No: MM160172

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order No: MM160172

1 message

Bhana Ashraf - Inventory Supplies Assistant <ashraf.bhana@uhl-tr.nhs.uk> 4 December 2024 at 13:25
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate,
This item is not needed anymore as | have got the item you sent me.

Thanks,

Ashraf Bhana

Inventory and Supplies Assistant
Leicester Royal Infirmary
Materials Handling Unit (M.H.U.)
Gate 9

Havelock Street

Leicester

LE2 7HA

Email: ashraf.bhana@uhl-tr.nhs.uk
Mobile: 07908708195

LRI Office Tel: 0116 258 7508

LRI Warehouse Tel: 0116 258 5916

University Hospitals of Leicester INHS |

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2024 13:04

To: UHL Supplies <UHLSupplies@uhl-tr.nhs.uk>; Procurement Mailbox <procurement@uhl-
tr.nhs.uk>; Bhana Ashraf - Inventory Supplies Assistant <ashraf.bhana@uhl-tr.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: MM160172

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to ask if this order is still required?
Please see my previous email.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 26 Nov 2024 at 16:57, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Thank you for your PO MM160172.

| have not placed this order yet as it is to replace an order that was delivered by UPS but that the
hospital was unable to locate (MM159607).

The missing order MM159607 has been replaced by us free of charge as a goodwill gesture and will be
shipped tomorrow.

| am of course happy to place this order, but | would like to check first.

| have copied Ashraf Bhana into this email as he is aware on the situation.
I look forward to your reply.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 26 Nov 2024 at 16:36, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message -----—----
From: <procurement@ubhl-tr.nhs.uk>
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2024 at 15:51
Subject: Purchase Order No: MM160172
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <UHLSupplies@ubhl-tr.nhs.uk>

Please find attached a Purchase Order for a total of GBP 147.12.

Any queries please contact us quoting your account number : 100437.

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and / or privileged information and is intended for the exclusive use of
the addressee(s) printed above. If you are not the addressee(s), any unauthorised review, disclosure, reproduction, other dissemination or
use of this e-mail, or taking of any action in reliance upon the information contained herein, is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has been
sent to you in error, please return to the sender. No guarantee can be given that the contents of this email are virus free - The University
Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient(s) to test for viruses before opening any
attachments. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 -
unless legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. Emails sent via University
Hospitals of Leicester conform to DCB 1596 accreditation. University Hospitals of Leicester is a NHS Secure Email Accredited
Organisation, accreditation can be assured via the NHS link - https://digital.nhs.uk/services/nhsmail/the-secure-email-standard#list-of-
accredited-organisations Copyright in this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the University Hospitals of
Leicester NHS Trust.
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